AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
Wednesday, May 5, 2021 9:30 AM
Large Conference Room
This meeting will be held electronically and in-person due to Covid-19 concerns.
To access the meeting call: 1-(312)-626-6799, when prompted enter meeting
ID code: 820 7567 2007
You can also access the meeting online at:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007

. Open Meeting
. Approve Agenda
. Approve Minutes

Documents:
04-14-21 DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

. DD 25 WO 1 - 6501 - Discuss W Possible Action - Completion Report

Documents:
DD 25WO 1 - 6501 COMPLETION REPORT 04_29 21.PDF

. DD 56 Upper Main Tile Diversion- Discuss W Possible Action - Consider Bids W Possible
Action On Bids / Easements

Documents:
DD 56 6830.4 BID TAB- UPPER MAIN TILE DIVERSION.PDF

. DD 17 WO 308 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

Documents:
DD 17 WO 308 - INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 04 _30 21.PDF

. DD 128 - WO 279 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

Documents:
DD 128 WO 279 - INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 05_04 21.PDF

. DD 48 WO 274 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

Documents:
DD 48 WO 274 - 2ND INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 05 04 21.PDF

. DD 86 - Discuss W Possible Action - Landowner Concern
Report of blowout in parcel #892124100008 just NE of pond, landowner recalls a blowout


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007

on DD tile that was repaired in 2018 near pond, he thinks this new blowout is 500' to 600'
further up DD tile.

Documents:
DD 86 - BLOWOUT MAP 05 04 21.PDF

10. Discuss W Possible Action - Joint DD Drainage Assessments - Franklin Control

Documents:

2021 JOINT DD ASSESSMENTS - FRANKLIN CONTROL - DD H-F 2 AND DD H-F
4-53.PDF

11. Other Business

12. Adjourn Meeting


https://www.hardincountyia.gov/95e34468-44e8-47c8-8c44-be2bae0198b8

REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
Wednesday, April 14,2021 9:30 AM
This meeting was held electronically and in-person due to Covid-19 concerns.

4/14/2021 - Minutes

. Open Meeting

Hardin County Drainage Chairperson BJ Hoffman opened the meeting. ALso present were Trustee Renee
McClellan; Trustee Lance Granzow; Machel Eichmeier, Treasurer; : Lee Gallentine, Clapsaddle-Garber
Associates; Michael Pearce, Network Specialist; and Denise Smith, Drainage Clerk.

. Approve Agenda
Motion by McClellan to approve the agenda. Second by Granzow. All ayes. Motion carried.

. Approve Minutes
Motion by Granzow to approve the minutes of the Drainage District 56 Landowner Meeting dated 03-31-2021.
Second by McClellan. All ayes. Motion carried.

. Discuss W Possible Action - Stamped Warrant Interest Rate Resolution No. 2012 - 08

Smith stated back at the end of February we had some discussions about our Drainage Assessment Process and
the Treasurer was involved in those discussions, at that time you had asked me to bring this back on the agenda
when we had more time to discuss it, to discuss the stamped warrant interest rate. Smith did provide a copy of the
most recent change in the stamped warrant interest rate, back in 2012 we went from 6.5% down to 5% interest,
Smith brought this back on the agenda today to see if the Trustees had any interest in updating any of that.
Granzow asked for Eichmeier’'s comments. Eichmeier stated she was going to reach out to other counties to see
where they were at and has not gotten that done. Granzow stated they were probably mad that we dropped ours
down to 5% and they may not have changed from 6% until just recently Hoffman stated he would have no problem
if Eichmeier wanted to do some more research on this and fill in the blanks and let Smith know, we can bring it
back on the agenda in the coming weeks. Eichmeier stated she has mixed feelings because interest rates are
really low, and already 5% is more than what current rates are locally so raising it right now Eichmeier does not
see any benefit. Granzow stated and that is why we pushed it down lower.

Hoffman stated the other part of him wonders, he does not want to this next week and then things are going to
change, Hoffman thinks his guts says things are going to change, why keep bouncing it around, let’s give it maybe
30 days or 60 days and see where we are at. Eichmeier stated or even a half a year, she does not see the need to
raise it at this going in time because if they can’t get financing at their local bank, that is what they are going to do
if they get this huge bill, and if they can’t why would we want to put it so it would pout more strain on our taxpayer
when Eichmeier can’t get 5% anywhere, and granted it is so sporadic how we get this interest, it is not like this
nice chunk of money getting 5% interest along the way, it is these little chunks of money getting 5% interest along
the way, we have almost $2,000,000 dollars invested, it kind of scares Eichmeier, especially when we are going to
get our fund balance lower and we are holding onto $2,000,000 dollars that we can’t just call in. Eichmeier stated
her stomach kind of goes into a knot, we are going to get it, but it is not something that if we needed, she can’t pull
it. Granzow asked if Eichmeier needed to, could she sell a warrant at 5% interest to anybody right now. Eichmeier
stated yes. Granzow asked if Eichmeier thought she could sell a warrant at 3% interest to anybody right now.
Gallentine stated yes. Eichmeier stated Gallentine said yes because he used to buy them. Gallentine stated we
still get phone calls asking if we have any to sell, Gallentine stated he thinks he could sell them at 3% because it is
an income tax free income, that is why at 3% you could sell them. Granzow stated that is what his threshold is to
raise them. Hoffman stated what is the supply and demand, what is the fair market value, what can the marked
take, but if we want to have Smith print a note on her calendar to bring this back in September or October to bring
this back on her calendar. Granzow asked what if we bring this back monthly, Hoffman stated it could be monthly
between the Drainage Clerk and the Treasurer, if Eichmeier believes there is a trigger then we can bring it back on
the agenda.

Eichmeier stated she would think if interest rates started to rise, then she feels we should revisit this and look at it
a little bit closer, but at this point in time, Eichmeier thinks it would be a dis-service to our taxpayers to raise it,
Granzow stated that was correct. Gallentine stated if he could interject, he thinks Eichmeier is right, there is a huge
administrative burden on them because they are in such small increments. Eichmeier stated the work, time and
effort that goes into managing all of this drainage is probably worth more than 5%, and Eichmeier feels the
taxpayer should have that. Gallentine stated imagine having a $2,000,000 dollar loan that is $1,000 increments,
essentially you have a loan for each $1,000 increment, when you have $2,000,000 worth, Gallentine cannot
imagine what a burden that is. Eichmeier stated they are $5,000 increments now, but still has many that are



$1,000, it is kind of cumbersome, it is almost the same kind work if we sell them than if we hold them, to her, it is
our benefit to keep them if we can. Eichmeier stated we are going to be getting monies coming in with
assessments going out his year, last year we had very few assessments that went out, so this year with the
completion of projects, we will have some money rolling in so we will get back to maybe being a little bit more
square, granted every week or every other week we have bills going out to purchase more. Eichmeier stated when
next September comes, we are going to have more money coming in so hopefully we will get some of those big
ones recalled to hopefully dwindle them. Gallentine stated he can tell you based on once they get into private
hands, it is kind of a pain to track the ownership as far as if somebody sells them and who is the new owner,
Eichmeier stated it is basically an assignment.

Hoffman stated he does not know if we need a motion or just allow Eichmeier and Smith to just do their jobs.
McClellan stated she thinks we just need to leave it with them until there needs to be a change made. Granzow
stated please let us know when you feel you get to that trigger point, when you can’t sell them anymore or you
don’t want to hold on to them for that low of interest. Hoffman stated if it becomes burdensome, cumbersome.
Eichmeier stated we may get to the point that she feels uneasy about having them, Granzow stated we are doing
10-year loans at this interest, 10, 15 and even 20 years. Eichmeier stated yes, we have some out there for 20
years, she is hoping that most of the new ones will be 10. Hoffman stated maybe they could just go to their own
bank. Eichmeier stated maybe, we didn’t have any waivers last year. Smith stated she suspected we would have
some waivers this year. Granzow stated maybe we should focus on some of those 20 years ones and start selling
them off. Eichmeier stated she does not want to start selling them now because she does not need any extra work.
Hoffman thanked Eichmeier for working with the Trustees on this. Eichmeier thanked the Trustees for being
included in the conversation on this.

. DD 56 Upper Main Tile Diversion - Discuss W Possible Action On Bids / Easements

Gallentine stated Jeff, our Right of Way agent from Marshalltown has reached out to all thee landowners and
talked to them, these would be the landowners we need easements form, all three are tentative maybes as far as
details and costs and anything else they may want, none of them have said no flat out, so Gallentine’s question is
if the Trustees are ready to go into contract with Gehrke and if the easements don’t pan out, you would be
spending the $8,000 for bonding is all the district would be out, or how the Trustees want to proceed. Gallentine
stated we are proceeding with talking with them and what they have got right now is the comp study that Jeff has
come up with, the recent sales have helped a lot, so we would like you to review this and approve it and give us a
tentative approval to move forward. Gallentine stated there are two issues: we need to talk about what you want to
offer moving forward and also do we want to enter into a contract right now. Granzow asked how many days are
left on that contract to pay the $8,000, Gallentine stated the bid date was March 10, and you have 60 days, so we
are just shy of a month since it is the 14th now. Granzow stated he thinks we should do a landowner meeting
again; we need a dollar amount, they didn’t say no but they didn’t say yes to that dollar amount either correct.
Gallentine stated he really didn’t think they said one way or another, you don’t want to landowner meeting people
out either, if you have to have one to figure out if they are getting the contract and one to figure out if the easement
price is ok or not, Gallentine will do whatever the Trustees want.

Granzow stated easements are ready to be taken but before we move forward with Gehrke’s, Granzow thinks we
need an easement being locked ins tone, these are what they think dollar amounts might be, they might double
them in us. Gallentine stated no this is not what they think, this is what Jeff has done as a comparable, because if
Gallentine recalls correctly they did not want to do the Gehrke contract in case if one person said no right off the
bat, and what Gallentine is telling you is that none of them said no, so Gallentine does not know if now is the time
to talk about Gehrke contract or if you want us to keep moving and see where we are at as we get closer to May
10th. Granzow stated he thinks we can lock in that $8,000 for the contract but we have a month to do it in, and
why pay $8,000 a month early, and now that we have not a yes, but not a no, we need to find a dollar amount.
Gallentine state ok, this is what Jeff has come up with, there is a recent sale, there is a number 7 for $13,900 an
acre and if you get down to the bottom of the paragraph, what he has done for comparables is the permanent
easement would be paid for 25% of the sale price, now any crop damage payments for years one through
whatever would be above and beyond that. For the easement and then temp easement would be paid at 5% of
that sale price, that is his suggestion, you guys can change that, edit that, tweak that however you want, but then
he needs that price to be able to go back to the landowners.

Granzow stated offer it to him, is he going to be a negotiating tool for us, Gallentine stated yes. Granzow stated so
in all honesty, we are in a public meeting, and anything beyond what you just showed us Granzow would not do
outside of closed doors. Gallentine stated yes, essentially this is just authorizing him to off this amount to them and
see what their reaction is so you just need a motion to approve it and then get it signed and get it back to him and
he will go ahead and say this is what the district is offering, from there it becomes a negotiation, and it will probably
become a closed session. Hoffman stated so from there, he would entertain a motion to accept this offer as a
starting point.



Granzow motioned to approve the DD 56 Acquisition Valuation as a starting pint for easement negotiation.
Second by McClellan.
Roll Call Vote:
Granzow: Aye
McClellan: Aye
Hoffman: Aye.
All Ayes. Motion carried.

Gallentine stated if the Clerk could get that signed and returned to Gallentine right away he will get that on to their
Easements department. Smith stated she would.

Gallentine stated he has talked to a couple of landowners who own land within the districts and where this new tile
will be and they are wanting to hook to this tile, with their private tile system, Gallentine told them he didn’t think it
would be an issue but he would check, and they were intrigued with our televising access points and they wanted
those put in just so they could serv as an intake for surface water, so that tweaks the cost a little bit, but just to give
you a heads up that is what some of the landowners have been requesting. Granzow asked as part of an
easement. Gallentine stated yes so that will be one of those things that is above and beyond this cost. Gallentine
was just happy to hear that nobody said no. McClellan stated that was true, Granzow stated that would sure kill the
project pretty quick. Hoffman asked if there were any other comments, no additional comments or questions were
presented.

. Discuss W Possible Action - IDDA Membership

Smith stated that John Torbert of the IDDA has reached out to us and would like to do an annual visit with the
Trustees next Wednesday at our Regular drainage Meeting at 9:30 am, and Smith has tentatively scheduled his
visit for that time frame for Torbert to discuss membership benefits and current events with the IDDA. McClellan
asked if we had already joined the IDDA, Smith stated yes, we have joined, this is part of our Membership
benefits, he will come in once a year and visit with the Trustees to give the Trustees an update on everything they
have been working on through the legislative process and everything else. McClellan stated that was okay,
Hoffman stated that sounds good. Smith stated she would confirm attendance with John Torbert.

. Other Business

Big 4 Lat 4 Work Order 309 — Smith stated she received a report of an active beaver dam in DD 51 and got the
report this morning after the agenda had already been posted and did not have a chance to add it to the agenda.
Smith stated this is on the very western edge of Hardin County and it is right north above a railroad track on the
Lat 4 open ditch. Smith stated Tim Burton is the tenant on that parcel, Smith did confirm that, and James Crisp
Trust is the owner. Smith stated Tim reports that the beaver dam is 5’ high and covering up the outlet, easiest entry
would be from Young Ave road and through the RR right of way. Tim is wondering is we can get someone out
there to trap the beavers and remove the dam debris. Gallentine stated that for clarity that is Lateral 4 of Big 4, not
DD 51, Smith stated she will correct her work order to reflect that correct district. Hoffman asked if we could recess
while Smith corrects the work order or can we tentatively approve the work order. Smith stated you could
tentatively approve the work order and she will receive a signature next week.

Motion by Granzow to tentatively approve DD Big 4 Lat 4 Work Order 309, with formal approval upon signature at
the next Drainage Meeting on 4/21/2021. Second by McClellan. All ayes. Motion carried.

Smith asked if the Trustees would like her to reach out to Brad Mohr, licensed nuisance wildlife operator, as
beaver season ends tomorrow, she can’t use the other trappers if they are not in season. McClellan asked if you
could trap them live and move them. Smith asked if the Trustees would like to do anything with investigation on the
dam or would you like the beavers trapped out first. Granzow stated trap the beavers. Gallentine stated as of two
to five years ago we had two dams in the exact same location. Hoffman stated be sure to let Mohr know that so we
can get after the dam and beavers.

Hoffman stated he copied Smith in on an email from Angela Silvey that copied an email from Judy Funk on a
renewal presentation on June 9th, Judy would like to present to the Board our renewal stuff, and Funk would like it
at 10:30 or later and Hoffman wanted to make sure we coordinate that with Smith today. Smith stated you can
move Drainage to any time that day, Hoffman stated let’s plan on having the regular 9:30 time and having a brief
meeting and if we had to, we could recess, but if there is way, we could make sure the agenda isn’t huge that day.
McClellan asked how long Funk might need. Granzow stated it is usually an hour or so. Smith asked for the date,
Hoffman stated June 9th, Smith stated we can do drainage at 9:30 and she can keep the agenda brief.

Hoffman stated he copied Smith in on an email from Angela Silvey that copied an email from Judy Funk on a renewal
presentation on June 9th, Judy would like to present to the Board our renewal stuff, and Funk would like it at 10:30 or later



and Hoffman wanted to make sure we coordinate that with Smith

8. Adjourn Meeting
Motion by Granzow to adjourn. Second by McClellan. All ayes. Motion carried.



COMPLETION REPORT
ON REPAIRS TO
MAIN TILE &
LATERAL 3 TILE,
DRAINAGE DISTRICT 25
HARDIN COUNTY,
IOWA

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT WAS PREPARED BY
ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION AND THAT | AM A DULY

R \\\““r‘_i'g'g%””/ LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
@QQQV’M( IOWA
S —
< i Sl " : 3
§§’;’ LEE O _/_/c//mf:,) VO AL izs 203
i G ) ,PE.
E;: A|_1|_5E7tg INE LEE O. GALLENTINE, P.E / BDATE T
-

LICENSE NUMBER: 15745

MY LICENSE RENEWAL DATE IS DECEMBER 31, 2022
PAGES OR SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL:

% SHOWN ON TABLE OF CONTENTS

my,, IOWM.
™

B e o R

CLAPSADDLE-GARBER ASSOCIATES OFFICE LOCATIONS

16 East Main Street, PO Box 754 | Marshalltown, 1A 50158
1523 S. Bell Avenue, Suite 101 | Ames, 1A 50010
5106 Nordic Drive | Cedar Falls, IA 50613

739 Park Avenue | Ackley, IA 50601
511 Bank Street | Webster City, 1A 50595

ENGINEERS « LAND SURVEYORS

739 Park Avenue
Acklev. TA. 50601
Phone: 641-847-3273
FFax: 641-847-2303




Table of Contents
PrOJECE TIMEIINE . ..eeeeieiee ettt et e e e e s s e s raesba s s ta s s an e e snasbnesrsansaeaseessserssersasans 2

Project DeVIALIONS ...couviiiiiiiiiirccrtrte ittt st st s e reee et e e s e e s b e e s avn s s sabeessnna s e beeesareesneeesseeensaaens 3

FINGI Project COSES ..ottt ettt st r e e st et e s ne st e ba s e s e s te e s bnaranassaensasseensesssesssasens 4

DAMAEES....oviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiite ittt ce e ee ettt e s ettt e s s s et e s b et e ee s ra et e s e et e e b b et e eae s taeeaeeareeeaerateensntananannnn 5

PENAING OIS ..ottt rre s e e s bt e e bt e a s b e e s e et e e sbbe e baeerbaessasersensssnsesesnersnsnnesan 5
Appendices

AS-BUIIL PIan SHETS.......ccevie vttt ie et stesescnv et ses et sea e esasesresas st esebeses s snsessessnss sessressnnans Appendix M

FiNal Pay ESTIMAte.....ccooinei ettt et reacrsns st eseses st asssnassssrssaserasasanesnesssesssnsssssnseneneeeen APPENAiIX N
FENCE WAAIVEN.....ccue ittt et s sssast et sensss s asecresessssasessssasssssssaresnssensnsenseneeenen APPENAiIX O

LI@N WRIVEFS...c.ocniiiiriinictiin ittt et see e sen et seseae semese e sen s enesen st sesess snsseranesssssrassaressnanssns AP PENDIX P

P:\6501\PM\DOC\Completion Report\Completion Report - DD 25 - 6501.docx 1



Project Timeline

The Hardin County Board of Supervisors, acting as District Trustees, requested Ryken Engineering to
investigate and report concerning repairs and improvements to the Lateral 3 tile, Drainage District No.
25. As a result, Ryken Engineering generated an Engineer’s Report dated April 21, 2015 summarizing
past improvements and repairs, investigating the necessity and feasibility of repairs or improvements to
the Lateral 3 tile, and presenting opinions of construction costs associated with said repairs and
improvements. The Engineer’s Report was presented at the June 17, 2015 hearing with the District
Trustees and landowners. At this hearing, action was tabled until an Engineer’s Report concerning
improvements to the Main tile could be completed. An Engineer’s Report dated April 12, 2016
summarizing past improvements and repairs, investigating the necessity and feasibility of improvements
to the Main tile, and presenting opinions of construction costs associated with said improvements. At
the hearing conducted on June 8, 2016, a remonstrance was filed stopping the improvement portion of
the reports. However, at this hearing there was support for the repairs of the Lateral 3 tile and Main
tile. As a result, the Trustees authorized Ryken Engineering to proceed with completion of project plans
and specifications for the repair portions of the project {(as presented in said reports and discussed at
the hearings) and proceed with a bid letting.

Ryken Engineering completed the authorized plans and specifications and a bid letting of March 8, 2017
was set. Bids were received and a contract was entered into. However, a permit to cross the UPRR was
never approved by the UPRR due to their lack of response and shifting review comments. Therefore,
this contract was canceled. After finally receiving an approved permit from the UPRR, Clapsaddle
Garber Associates revised the plans and specifications, the project was combined with a repair in
Drainage District 1, and a bid letting date of February 13, 2019 was set. The project was advertised, and
bids were received from qualified contractors. The following bids for said repairs for this district were
received:

Contractor Bid Amount
1. McDowell and Sons Contractors Inc $194,931.30
2. Gehrke Inc $383,821.25

The District Trustees identified McDowell and Sons Contractors Inc as the lowest responsible bidder for
the joint project and awarded the project to them. The contract was signed on March 18, 2019.
Construction activities for the entire contract were started on September 16, 2019. During the
construction period, the weather was primarily favorable for construction, but several project scope
changes and additional UPRR permitting requirements occurred. However, substantial completion for
the entire contract was achieved on August 13, 2020 {(approximately 2 weeks before the latest contract
completion date).

P:\6501\PM\DOC\Completion Report\Completion Report - DD 25 - 6501.docx 2



Project Deviations
This project followed the authorized plans and specifications, with the following deviations (for
reference see as-built plan sheets included in Appendix M):

1.

P:\6501\PM\DOC\Completion Report\Completion Report - DD 25 - 6501.docx

During construction of the Lateral 3 tile, the casing pipe under the UPRR right of way required
changes due to UPRR comments. This resulted in no change in the contract price, but a change
in the substantial completion date to April 1, 2020.

During construction of the Lateral 3 tile, it was discovered that there were actually 2 tiles (1
private and 1 district) crossing the UPRR in the vicinity of construction. As a result, the proposed
crossing was upsized to accommodate both tiles. This resulted in an increase of $25,605.00 and
a change in the substantial completion date to June 30, 2020.

During construction of the Lateral 3 tile, it was discovered that the deeper tile (described above)
did not have an outlet and was not connected to the Main tile. As a result, an outlet to the Main
tile at the correct elevation had to be constructed. This resulted in an increase of $45,223.75
and no change to the substantial completion date.

For a brief period during construction of the Lateral 3 tile, the weather conditions were not
favorable for construction and the additional pipe footage required additional time to install.
This resulted in no change in the contract price, but a change in the substantial completion date
to July 31, 2020.

During construction of the Lateral 3 tile, the boring contractor was delayed and the additional
pipe footage required additional time to install. This resulted in no change in the contract price,
but a change in the substantial completion date to August 31, 2020.

During construction of the Lateral 3 tile, CCTV was not able to be performed east of the UPRR
and the tenant/landowner of the same requested that the existing tile not be removed. This
resulted in a decrease of $2,976.00 and no change to the substantial completion date.

After construction of the Lateral 3 tile, small discrepancies between the bid/change order
guantities and the actual construction were rectified. This resulted in a decrease of $4,204.55
and no change to the substantial completion date.



Final Project Costs

The final project costs for construction (for reference see DD 25 sections on the final pay estimate
included in Appendix N) and engineering (not including reports or reclassification) are estimated at
$368,579.50, which is approximately $172,829.50 more than those presented at the hearing. These
costs may vary depending upon any damage claims brought forth at the completion hearing. Pending
no claims, the costs are as detailed below:

Main tile and Project as bid by Contractor $194,931.30
Lat 3 tile

Item #2 (above) (+)$25,605.00

item #3 (above) (+)$45,223.75

Item #6 (above) (-)$2,976.00

item #7 (above) (-)54,204.55

Engineering (+)$110,000.00

TOTAL PROJECT COST $368,579.50

The total project cost is above those opinions of cost contained within said Engineer’s Report. However,
the scope of the final project far exceeded those discussed at the hearings (i.e. upsized Lateral 3
crossing, installation of outlet for Lateral 3 tile to Main tile, spot repairs to Main tile, enhanced UPRR
crossing requirements, prolonged UPRR crossing review, etc) and all these costs were
approved/acknowledged by the District Trustees as they occured. It should be noted that the above
costs do not include any permit fees, administrative costs, legal costs, interest on construction warrants,
or damage claims.

P:\6501\PM\DOC\Completion Report\Completion Report - DD 25 - 6501.docx 4



Damages

During construction, some damages were incurred by the three property owners crossed with
construction of the Lateral 3 tile on this project. These damages consisted of actual damage of standing
crops. The landowners and areas are as follows:

Property Owner Crop Damage Area {(ac)
Leland A and Karen S Coburn Trust 0.7
David A Fincham 2.2
Torgeson Farms Inc 20

Also during construction, some the fence between David A Fincham and Torgeson Farms Inc was
removed and was not replaced. However, the contractor supplied a statement (for reference see
Appendix O) from David A Fincham’s tenant that the fence did not need replaced. It is our
recommendation that landowners or their tenants be paid for crop damage claims consistent with the
above acres and any other damage claims filed be evaluated on an individual basis by the District
Trustees.

Pending Items

As of the writing of this report, this project is complete (including punchlist items) in general accordance
with the authorized plans and specifications and lien waivers for suppliers have been submitted by the
general contractor (for reference see Appendix P). After the completion hearing, final payment of

$25,830.95 needs to be authorized by the Trustees highlighted orange on the final pay estimate. It is

our recommendation that the project be accepted. We also recommend that the entire project be
walked and reviewed just prior to the expiration of the contract warranty period for any warranty items
that may need to be remedied by the contractor. It should be noted that if the Trustees decide to have
Clapsaddle-Garber Associates exercise this recommendation, there are no engineering fees included in
the above Final Project Costs to cover this service.

P:\6501\PM\DOC\Completion Report\Completion Report - DD 25 - 6501.docx 5



REPAIRS TO MAIN TILE AND LATERAL 3 TILE
DRAINAGE DISTRICT 25
HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA
2019

@IOWA= AS-BUILT
ONE GA%

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

1-800-292-8989

www.lowaonecall.com

PROJECT LOCATION

NOTES SHEET INDEX

7. THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PREPARED SHEET NUMBER SHEET TITLE
B8Y CLAPSADDLE-GARBER ASSOCIATES - o
SHALL GOVERN. ALL WORK SHALL COMPLY
WITH THE DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS —Jueoeno- =
REFERENCED. >

~

-

LATERAL 3 PLAN

2. ALL ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS =
ARE BASED ON 2016 SURVEY. FOR B LATERAL 3 PROFILE
CONVERSION TO OTHER PROJECT DATUMS, 7 ENLARGED CROSSING PUAN
SEE "BENCHMARKS” ON PAGE 2. —

T —

3. THE APPLICANT/CONCRACTOR IS NOT
APPROVED 70 GO TO WORK UNTIL THE
APPLICANT/CONCRACTOR HAS NOTIFIED e = —
THE RAILROAD AND SECURED A CURRENT 2 SOOI 2 T S
"CALL BEFORE YOU DIG" DIG TICKET AT
1-800-336-9163

PROJECT LOCATION

1 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS ENGINEERING
DOCUMENT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER
MY DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION AND THAT
1 AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
IOWA.

Qﬁ.ﬁ#ﬁm@,m
LEE O. GALLENTINE, P.E. DATE

P.E. LICENSE NUMBER:_ 15745
MY LICENSE RENEWAL DATE 1S DECEMBER 31, 2022

HARDIN COUNTY,
IOWA VICINITY MAP

NOT TO SCALE PAGES OR SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL: 1-11
o v 235 | womoven e L0 | neviones: 5/28/17 UPRR COMMENTS Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc [ d [, e o wor
in Office: 16 East Main Street 739 PARK AVENUE REPAIRS TO MAIN AND LAT 3 DD 25
T e i — Sale e o ( G A s ieta ACKLEY, IOWA 50601 HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA COVER SHEET 1411
| i) —— LG PH 641-847-3273 FAX 641-847-2303




—
0 150

CCIV INSPECT 751 LF ExlanG I.A1ERM.
3 TILE (10" OR 1

9 r
Scale: = 150 2OV FOOTAGE, INSTALL 751 IF 0 or e
le: 1 1 TILE IF NECESSARY — LATERAL 3 x
ADDITIONAL DIISION /
@IDNO. IN CIRCLE = GPS SHOTS EXISTING ‘_IsLnEu.msz

S‘IA musa

Ay . \
coucnm cou.m T o ]
STA 13437 LT = 13455 RT
12" PRNATE m.: REPAR
STATION EQUAT
(GY R 13+zsz mm = STA 124574 BACK
e 3 e
GO NG LATERAL 3
TPE PC_2 CONCEE.F OLAR F NECESIRY

E OVE LF OF (G LATERAL 3 TILE
_ AND PLUG DOWNSTRW END_OF EXISTING
LATERAL 3 TILE Wi JONCRETE.

STA 21405
FLOWABLE MORTOR PLUG
EXISTING 36" CULVERT

REMOVE S LF OF EXISTING SHALLOWER PRIVATE
JLE CONNECT TO EXISTING SHALLOWER
PRIVATE TILE WITH 12°xI2"/2" WYE AND 2 EA.
TYPE PC-2 CONCRETE COLLARS. (BY amzns; ) sTA 20477 TO_STA 23427
EET 7 FOR ENLARGED
RAluiom CROSSING

STATION EQUATION
STA 22455+ AHEAD

EQUATION

INSTALL mLF OF 1270 TILE T0 CONNECT
iG PRIVATE TILE TO INTAK?
JUNCTION STRUCTIRE A1 (BY OTHERS)

EXISTING SHALLDWER\
PRIVATE Ti

oy
< &)
STA 25+88%
00~ INSTALL TYPE PC-2
29400 26+ CONCRETE COLLAR
My " ADJUST_HORIZONTAL
> - 284, R/
~~ Ne—
~ INSTALL 756 LF
~ 12 TLE
~ STA 27482+
INSTALL TYPE PC-2
/ CONCRETE COLLAR TO
ADJUST HORIZONTAL
e ALIGNMENT
/

SEE NOTES ON SHEET 7

FOR TILE CROSSIN:!

o s eeatastere ™ 739 PARK AVENUE REPAIRS TO MAIN AND LAT 3 DD 25 . =
Wesshalionn, lewe 0100 ACKLEY, IOWA 50601 HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA AS-BUILT LATERAL 3 PLAN 4 o 12]
P s O PH 641-847-3273 FAX 641-847-2303
o




g N Ty SUBOMSION
@DNO. IN CIRCLE = GPS SHOTS ey
& ING: 93.395391"
&2
‘ / {
11824 t T 0AD oF { RAILROAD RIGHT OF
| WAY UNE JAY LINE
184 t 1 1 T 1 + ~ 181
| | |
11804 ! BURIED OPTIC LINE 180
(APPROXIMATE LOCATION, DEPTH UNKNOWN)
1794 t t 1 I - +— 179
17st- e 1 1 | — - o — 178
AT B | PROPOSED UNDERGROUND| & -
SRR AR T 1 -
~ | —~
| | ~= ) PROPOSED UNDERGROUND EXISTING GROUND AT
1764 1 1 ! e . S UTLTY CROSSING SIGH ~-PROPOSED CENTERLINE 476
| [ e g 17 OF TILE
| | |~~~ pall JACK AND BORE PIT
1754 i i 1 = —— 175
— | ‘ 1 A e I S
1744 EXisTy - { 1 1 - — - Ja174
b A | [ | S ===
L | | UL "N -
1734+ t # A 21488 ] - +73
@A 23468 | )
11724 = 117268 ! 472
|
174 STA 28420 ! (— 20404 ELECTRIC AND FIBER OPTIC - Hin
AL = 1169.39 19484 FIBER OPTIC
J /_ s & 13437 = 13488
1704 P ) /_ 19447 ELECTRIC 437 -
| B 3 72 73 15462 4" PE PRVATE TILE 12° PRATE TLE REPAR
. | @8 GRADE STA 25430 B — . Jireo
[ = 116038 FL = 1169.34 R
| | | . T———
| | PROPOSED 1,n
11684 t | ! Tga\ 128, LATERa 3T & 923X i — - | F4168
| | 2o £x)
| | 3 g N_ STA 19407 I ,?Nc 109
1164 T T T 1 E “FL - 37.97 STA 16473 == e 167
| | Ea Eigia -39 \
11664 11 } - Eg §v’~‘ EQ': E gv—" = ﬁ“.“,‘t"_o‘ —FL = 118552 4166
| L gt <
[ 13 ; 5°§ P Eg
11651 1 1 Tude 2 as = gHF, - 16
\ E8T8 B3 5388 g tpb o
11664 1 1 : ~wm T | ﬁg -2 E EEE é&é - — Ja164
‘ 1 B3ty 85 B0 | gETEgE
| Egw N W ==
11631 t i g§d—» & e Fec. — - ! 163
F298- 40/ o8 & . BEgq [
| ilgcede b B 9 B-3a8 |
11624 t {;‘v _§°'\ Y 3; sl 5'-‘ TRe = 1 L4162
| i SXT1C |
‘ nEEzzGd e ¢ Eggg;-ggg ;
1164 . 1 - ] s - - — - b S161
STATION EQUATION ( | STATION EQUATION 'é UGEEEEEZ |
{— STA 29+63% AHEAD = | STA 22455% AHEAD = 1STNG |
11604 [ STA 304114 BACK | STA 23427+ BACK 3 - - —— GROUND :\ /— FLOWLINE 44160
| |
. ‘ ‘ E L | 159
m o @ 6 e /g -8 ~E -5 03 -8 e 5 S B <[5 <3 <% <+J @5 oR RE
g 8 & B 0§ # g #8 d8 f3 Bg f3 8 8 8 i % & & 8 g =
30+52 30+0030+00 25400 28+00 27400 26+00 25+00 24+00 23400 23+00 22+ 21400 20+00 19400 18+00 17+00 16+00 15+00 14400 13400 12426
‘Clapsaddie-Garber Associates, Inc gl [ o
n 739 PARK AVENUE REPAIRS TO MAIN AND LAT 3 DD 25
"‘u.%'.‘:é':n"_:.:;.;‘s‘:"' ACKLEY, IOWA 50601 HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA AS-BUILT LATERAL 3 PROFILE 6, 12}
s cgaconsstarts com PH 641-847-3273 FAX 641-847-2303
LS




e [

0 30 /
Scale: 1° = 30 \
GIDNO. IN CIRCLE = GPS SHOTS \

RT,
BRIDGE OR OTHER INFRASTRUCTURE.

7 8ul
’. © i’
,,,(gn

STATION EDUA'HON

INSTALL coNcRm COLLAR
/ TO ADJUST ALIGNMENT

REMOVE § LF OF EXISTING xHAlLowu

an TE TILE. CONNECT TO EX]
/ER PRIVATE TILE nH

OWER
A / ’ T TAZ WYEAND 25 TYPRPC.2

CONCRETE COLLARS. (BY OTHERS)

. 2 INSTALL 135 LF 18" D.LP. TILE S8ETWEEN
’ v JUNCTION STRUCTURES §1 AND #2
(INCLUDING INSIDE CASING UNDER RAILROAD)
7 NORMAL OPERATING PRESSURE (N.0.P.) OF O PSI

RIED FIBER

INSTALL 2/S LF OF 12°0 TILE TO CONNECT EXISTING )
SHALLOWER PRIVATE TILE TO INTAKE JUNCTION L
'STRUCTURE #2. TILE TO SLOPE @0.5% (MIN) DOWNWARD ~
m INTAKE JUNCTION STRUCTURE #2 (BY OTHERS)

-
EXISTING SHALLOWER
PRVATE TILE
0
<l
-
~ “‘ .
z \ -
__’M
RENOVE S LF OF EXISTNG SHALLOWER /PRIVATE ‘ ‘ P
AND CONNECT TO EXISTING SHALLOWER ‘ \
THERNATE TLE W 1581726125 WHE ARD ‘ Al -
2 EA-TVPE PC-2 CONCRETE COLLARS “ kS al¥
gk A “ e _
BORE PIT ‘ ‘ INSTALL 15 LF OF 12" DIA. TILE TO CONNECT -
¥ EXSTG SHAUOWER PRVATE TILE TO NTAKE _
STA: 204774 UNCTION STRUCTLRE #1. TILE T0 BE AT 0%
INSTALL INTAKE JUNCTION <
STRUCTURE #1 g
TIE INTO 67 PRIATE TILE ‘ e
‘ STA 20491 - ~
’&! D CASING TOP = 1169.40 N
UNDERGROUND /]
unurv CROSSING SIGN
,,_,_,,,,_,_,,,,mf, -‘ wi— —. ST oo gy
— — (L e® |
“ 5 —~ s NOTES
} JACK AND BORE 110 LF a WITHIN THE UPRR RIGHT OF WAY, 18.00" 1.D. PROTECTO 401TM LINED DUCTILE IRON PIPE,
P~ s Casg UNDER — CLASS 52 WILL BE REQUIRED AND IS REQUIRED TO HAVE A STEEL CASING AND MECHANICALLY
- - RALROAD RESTRAINED LEAK RESISTANT 'GASKETED' JOINTS (SEE DETALS ON SHEET 10). THE STEEL
“ 2 [y CASING SHALL THE WALL THICKNESS OF 0.46875", AN INSIDE DIAMETER OF 29.0625" AND.
- - SPECIFIED YIELD STRENGTH MINIMUM OF 35,000 PSI. THE STEEL CASING SHALL HAVE WELDED

OPTIC LINE 7 * _L

j

B

IIIIIIII‘II
_/‘-I-I-l SHHHE ) EHEHHE

23+00

g - A

STA 22+12%
INSTALL INTAKE JUNC‘HDN
RE §2

INSTALL 115 LF 12" TLE

WASON CITY SUBDVISION
WP: 124.6:

JOINTS THAT MEET OR EXCEED “LEAK RESISTANT® SPECIFICATIONS AND COMPLY WITH AMERICAN
WELDING SOCIETY CODE D1.1. WELD ALL JOINTS WITH FULL PENETRATING WELD. WELDS MUST
COMPLY WITH IOWA DOT MATERIALS I.M.558 SEE DETAILS ON SHEET 11.

R/W

3280° TO RAILROAD

MILEPOST §124
~ 2. PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING EXCAVATION SAFETY MEASURES. ETHER OF THE FOLLOWING METHODS
ARE_APPROVED TO PROVIOE SUFFICIENT SAFETY FOR UNATTENDED EXCAVATIONS.

. GUARDRAILS
i. GUARDRAILS SHALL BE PROVIDED TO SURROUND UNATTENDED EXCAVA"ONS ON RAILROAD
RIGHT—OF—WAY PER OSHA STANDARD NUMBER 1926.502 AS FOLLOWS:
f 1. THE GUARDRAL HEHT SHALL BE AT LEAST 43 INCHES ABOVE THE WALKING SURFACE.
2. THE SMALLEST DIMENSION FOR OPENINGS IN THE GUARDRAIL SHALL BE NO GREATER
THAN 19 INCHES.
3. GUARDRAIL SYSTEMS SHALL BE CAPABLE OF WITHSTANDING, WITHOUT FAILURE, A FORCE
OF AT LEAST 200 POUNDS APPLIED WITHIN 2 INCHES OF THE TOP EDGE, IN ANY
OUTWARD OR DOWNWARD DIRECTION, AT ANY POINT ALONG THE TOP EDGE OF THE
GUARDRAIL.
b. STEEL PLATE
i STEEL PLATES MAY BE USED TO COVER UNATTENDED, SUPPORTED, SHORING SYSTEMS.
i. THE AREA SHALL BE SURROUNDED BY ORANGE SAFETY FENCE.
, PROVIOE THE FOLLOWING JACK AND BORE MEASURES:
STA 22401 . . THE BORING OPERATIONS SHALL BE PROGRESSED ON A 24/7 BASIS WITHOUT STOPPAGE
CASING TOP = 1170.68' UNTIL THE LEADING EDGE OF THE PIPE HAS PASSED ZONE A PER FIGURE 2.1 ON P‘GE .
NSTALL USDERGROUND b, THE FRONT OF THE PIPE SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH MECHANICAL ARRANGEMENTS
URLTY CROSONG 1N DEVCES THAT WL POSINELY PREVENT THE AUGER FROM LEADIG THE PIPE SO Tt vo
‘ UNSUPPORTED EXCAVATION IS AHEAD OF THE P
¢ THE AUGER AND CUTING.HEAD ARRANGEMENT SHALL BE REMOVABLE. FROM WITHIN THE
PIPE IN THE EVENT AN OBSTRUCTION IS ENCOUNTERED.

OVER-CUT BY THE CUTTING HEAD SHALL NOT EXCEED THE OUTSIDE DIAMETER OF THE
FIPE (PLUS COATNG) &Y THAT APPROXMATELY | INCH, GROUTNG OR OTHER WETHODS
APPROVED BY THE RAILROAD, SHALL BE EMPLOYED TO
THE FACE OF THE CUITING HEAD SHALL DF ARRANGED TO-PROVIDE A REASONABLE
OBSTRUCTION THE FREE FLOW OF SOFT OR POOR MATERIAL

“

1. PLANS AND DESCRIPTION OF THE ARRANGEMENT TO BE USED SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE
g RAILROAD FOR APPROVAL AND NO WORK SHALL PROCEED UNTIL SUCH APPROVAL IS
JACK AND OBTAINED.
BORE PIT A

| . THE RAILROAD WILL REQUIRE ON—SITE UTILITY OBSERVATION, ON BEHALF OF THE RAILROAD AT
THE EXPENSE OF THE APPLICANT. THE APPLICANT SHALL OBTAIN AN AGREEMENT WITH A
| PRE-APPROVED RAILROAD CONTRACTOR
PIPELINES AND WIRELINES SHALL BE PROMINENTLY MARKED AT THE RAILROAD'S RIGHT OF WAY

@

ropieason 641-847-3273 FAX 641-847-2303)

— — — R/W — —
e — R —
—_—— < R/W — /) 6. |NE RMLROAD WILL REQUIRE TRACK AND GROUND MONITORING, PLEASE SEE ATTACHED SHEET
\} 7. CA“'IODIC PROTECTION WILL NOT BE USED ON THE CASING PIPE.
@ 8. THE ANNULUS VOID BETWEEN THE CARRIER PIPE AND CASING PIPE WILL REMAIN OPEN.
/ 9. NO VENT PIPE WILL BE USED ON THE CASING PIPE.
10. NO FUSION BONDED EPOXY PROTECTIVE COATING OR ABRASION RESISTANT OVERLAY ON THE
/ CASING PIPE IS REQUIRED.
/ 11. END SEALS FOR 30" STEEL CASING ARE REQUIRED. (SEE DETAIL ON PAGE 9)
Ciapeaitie Gover Amsocres T o s =
e 739 PARK AVENUE REPAIRS TO MAIN AND LAT 3 DD 25 s ENLARGED CROSSIN
. lowa 50158 ACKLEY, IOWA 50601 HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA AS-BUILT OSSING PLAN 7 512

2019




EXISTING ORIGINAL LATERAL 3 TILE (IN

RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY AND PLUGGED WITH
—— TREE ROOTS SINCE 1974). LEAVE IN PLACE.
S

—w

b g

0 100

Scale: 1° = 100

Gy |

S

4400 5400 8400 9400 10400 11400 124000y 12457 —
L L 1 1 1 IS 1 &
STATION EQUATION
STA 13426+ AHEAD = STA 124574 BACK
STA 0400 OCATE_EXISTING LATERAL 3 TILE. N~
LOCATE AND CONNECT TO EXISTING LATERAL 3 TILE WITH
EXISTING MAIl 1257 LF TYPE_PC—2 CONCRETE COLLAR IF NECESSARY
INSERTA ™e — LATERAL IONAL
APPROVED REMOVE © LF OF EXISTING LATERAL 3 TLE
MAIN © CONNECTION -
% CONNECTION/ 1 YRD w 3 e
CONCRETE COLLAR | EXISTING LATERAL 3 TILE
(4 TO % FULL OF MUD) 5 ~
| EXISTING SHALLOWER PRIVATE TILE
|
5 /
- |
1 180
[ | I [ T
| | \ ‘ \ ‘
| | P | | ‘
| ‘ RS L |
| EXISTING GROUND AT -7 | b ettt Sk it
| CENTERLNE OF TILE | |
11704 t — t f H170
\ : ‘
| _ - e 6 0.
| e e Femt | | Q;P
| - | 12" Rep AL = 1165
L A, | 12" cwar AL = 116875
BREAK FL = 1184.48 |
| i 1 J4160
e — \ ; !
! ‘ |
| L = 1150.27
ISTINGGROUND FLOWLINE OF |
ENTERLINE OF LATERAL 3 TILE
LATERAL 3 TILE \ |/ @D verrn |
. | | ! -
[ EE ER 8 Wik oS =g E g ] L5 F a% AR
| 5': 28 5 83 it 25 &3 R 2g3 28 &g &g seg
0+00 1+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7400 8+00 9+00 10+00 11400 12+00 12457
N 2 06 Clapsaddic-Garber Associates, Inc By e d 23
o ';m,o,,;: ] {""" A s Ol 186 Mo o 739 PARK AVENUE REPAIRS TO MAIN AND LAT 3 DD 25 SOUTH PORTION LATERAL 3
s o ( ( ; bltoun lowt 80180 ACKLEY, IOWA 50601 HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA S BV PUANANDIEROFILE 12061
RO 27 s sty cm PH 641-847-3273 FAX 641-847-2303}




PAY ESTIMATE NO.7

REPAIRS TO MAIN TILE AND LATERAL 3 DD#25 & REPAIRS TO MAIN TILE DD#1, HARDIN CO.

PROJECT NUMBER: 6501
DATE: 4-2-21
CONTRACTOR OWNER ENGINEER
McDowell and Sons Contractoss, Inc Trustees of Drainage Distnet #25 & DDHI  Clapsaddie-Garber Associates
10214 Hwy 65 Hardin County Cousthouse 739 Park Avenue
fowa Falls, lowa 50126 1215 Edgington Ave , Suite | Ackley, fowa 50601
Eldore, lowa 50627
Ttem Estimated Installed Unit Extended
No, Descrintion Quanthty Usht Quaniity  Brlss ok
I \{ 1
] 24" © RCP Tie 260 LF __260 70,00 18,200.00
2 Type PC-2 Concrete Collar 14 EA _ )4 $ 50000 000.00
3 Private Tile Connection 2 EA 2 600.00 ,200.00
4 Tile Removal 260 LF _ 260 10.00 2,600.00
5 Permanent Seeding 03 AC 03 3,500.00 ¢ 1,050.00
6 Sceding Warranty 1 LS 1 1,000.00 1,000.00
LATERAL 3 DIVIS[ON ALTERNATE BID
101ALT 12" @ RCP Tile 780 LF 8199 38.00 31,156.20
102ALT* 24" O Stee! Casing (Jack & Bore) [4] LF 0 380.00 -
10JALT* 12" O DIP Tile 0 LF .00 -
104ALT Intake Junction Structure 2 EA 2 1,730.00 S 3,500.00
10SALTAM CCTV Tile Inspection 1] LF .25 -
106ALT  Type PC-2 Concrete Collar 4 EA 350.0 1,050.00
107ALT Private Tile Connection 4 EA 60000 ¢ 1,800.00
108ALTM Grading ] STA 350.00 350.00
F09ALT Tile Removal 363 LF 363 6.00 2,178.00
110ALT™ Tile Abandonment 100 LF 100 14.00 1,400.00
111ALT™ 12" @ Hickenbottom Intake 0 EA 1,000.00 -
112ALT  RRPermitting,Flagging, Insurance,Coosdination 1 LS t 6,500.00 6,500.00
113ALT™ Locate Existing 14,74 STA _14.74 90.00 1,326 60
114ALT* Intake Removal 0 EA (! 300.00 -
1ISALT*™ 30" O Steel Casing (Jack & 1105 LF _1105 560.00 R 61,880.00
116ALT*™ 18" O DIP Tile 1352 LF 1352 2000 ! 16,224.00
11TALT™ 10" O Private Tile Repair 278 LF _278 25.00 695.00
L
201ALT*** 12" @ RCP Tile 756.3 LF _756.3 38.00 28,739.40
202ALT Type PC-2 Concrete Collar 4 EA 4 $ 35000 1,400.00
203ALT™ Private Tile Conneclion 3 EA 2 600.00 1,200.0¢
204ALT Greding 1 STA _ 05 330.00 175.00
20SALT** ~ Tile Removal 0 LF [] .00 -
206ALTA 12" @ Hickenbotiom Intake (] EA 0 1,000.00 -
207ALT~ Locate Existing Lateral Tile 212 STA _21.2 50.00 ,908.00
208ALT~ CCTV Mobilization 1 LS 1 1,530.00 ,530.00
209ALTAM 10™ O Private Tile Repair 752 LF _75.2 25,00 _880.00
L
401ALT** 12" @ RCP Tile 1257 LF 1257 S 47.00 59,079.00
402ALT* *M Type PC-2 Concrete Collar 1 EA 1 350.00 350.00
403ALT** Tile Removal H) LF S 9.00 45,
404ALTA 5" @ Prvate Tile Repair 187 LF _187 10.00 187.
A05ALT™ Locate Existing Lateral Tile 12,57 STA 1257 90.00 1,131.
L] 1D BID
301 24" O Polypropylene Tile 123 LF 123 55.00 5,765.00_
302 34" @ Steel Casing (Jack & Bore) 50 LF 50 707.00 35,350.00
303 22 Y4° x 24" O Polypropylene Bend 3 EA 3 450.00 ,350.00
304 11 %4° x 24" O Polypropylene Bend [} EA 1 450.00 ¢ 450,00
305 Intake Junction Structure [} EA 1,750.00 1,750.00
306  Type PC-2 Concrete Collar | EA 350.00 350.00
307 Private Tile Connection | EA _ 1 _$__600.00 ¢ 600.00
308 Grading 2 STA 2 350.00 700.00
309 Tile Removal 49 LF 49 10,00 490.00
310  Tile Abandonment 58.5 LF 585 25.00 . 462.50
3 Troffic Control 1 LS 1 ,650.00 ,650.00
312 Seeding 03 AC _03 3,500.00_ 050.00
33 Seeding Warranty 1 LS ] ,000.00 ,000.00
314 12" @ Hickenbottom Intake 1 EA 1 ,000.00 ,000,00
I have reviewed the work claimed to be TOTAL WORK COMPLETED TO DATE _$ _ 310,702.00
pleted by the C as reflected 10% RETENTION _§ .
above and d pay of $ 31,852.70 AMOUNT DUE LESS RETENTION _S__310,702.00
wmr PREVIOUSLY PAID_$  278,844.30
— ——
Leg.Gallentine, Project Engineer AMOUNT DUE AT THIS TIME _$___ 31,857.70
o a Gt Z
il Contractor
Note: For pay estimate ¥1, $26,696.97 was for DD 25 ¢ . Approved as pant of Change Order #2
For pay estimate #2, $1,845.00 was for DD 25 ¢ . Approved as part of Change Order #3
For pay estimate #3, $46,095 75 was for DD 1. ~ . Approved as part of Change Order #6
For pay estimate #4, $56,584.17 was for DD 25. ~ . Approved as part of Change Order #7

For pay estimate #5, $143,781.84 was for DD 25

-, For pay estimate #6, $3,840.57 was for DD 25
(_,G A For pay estimate #7, $25,830.95 was for DD 25 ind $6,026.75 was forDD 1.

P:\BS01\PM\ExceN8501 & 6749.5-Pay Estimates Record. s



10214 Hwy 65 ~ PO Box 664 ~ lowa Falls, IA 50126
Phone: 641-648-5071 ~ Fax: 641-648-3639

January 11t 2021

David Fincham or

Alvin Clark

32786 County Hwy S27
Garden City, 1A

RE: Construction of DD#25 Fence Line

| ﬁ / V/ /Z/ % / }f /‘/(/ understand and agree to the following:

The fence line that was removed during the construction of DD#25 does not need to be
replaced.

%)1’/)«:\ %L /-//-—-Z/

Signature Date




WcDowell & Sons Contractors Inc.

10214 Hwy 65 ~ PO Box 664 ~ lowa Falls, IA 50126
Phone: 641-648-5071 ~ Fax: 641-648-3639

WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN

The undersigned acknowledges full payment from McDowell and Sons Contractors, Inc.
Whereas, the undersigned has furnished material and perform labor at the property known as:
Job Name: Repairs to Main Tile and Lateral 3 Tile, DD #25 and Repairs to

Main Tile DD #1
Hardin County, lowa Projects: 6501 and 6749.5

The undersigned acknowledges further that said amount: Six hundred forty-three dollars and 50/100t
dollars ($643.50) is full payment for all labor, skill or material provided by the undersigned at said
premises for invoices #20-2278, 20-2049, and 20-2442

Except to the extent of any additional amount set for in the preceding space, the undersigned will waive
and release any and all lien, or claim or right to lien, on said above described property.

The undersigned further acknowledges that. except to the extent set forth above, it has paid all of its
subcontractors and has paid all of its providers of labor. skill or material furnished at said above described
property

Vendor: KAHN TILE SUPPLY LLC

By:

Title:

Subscribed and sworn to before me this Iv( Q day of O(“Q‘COL/}SL [\ , 2020

Notary Public:

My Commission expires:

Please sign and return to:

McDowell and Sons Contraefors, Inc.
P.O. Box 664
lowa Falls, |IA 50126




McDowell & Sons Contractors Inc.

10214 Hwy 65 ~ PO Box 664 ~ lowa Falls, 1A 50126
Phone' 641-648-5071 ~ Fax 641-648-3630

WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN

The undersigned acknowledges full payment from McDowell and Sons Contractors. Inc
Whereas, the undersigned has furnished matenal and perform labor at the property known as
Job Name Repatrs to Mamn Tile and Lateral 3 hile, DD #25 and Repairs to

Main Tile DD #1
Hardin Counly, lowa Projects 8501 and 6749.5

The undersigned acknowledges further that said amount' Seven thousand ninety-nine and 211100"
dollars (37,099 21) s full payment for all labor, skill or material provided by the undersigned at said
premises for invoices #26901531, 27166554, 27271248, 28178326, 28221740. 28926400, 29150696,
20051514, 20087588, 29202843, 29239707, 29373136, 29511146, 295400696, 29577248,

Except to the extent of any additional amount set for mn the preceding space, the undersigned will waive
and release any and all lien, or claim or right 1o lien, un said above described property.

Ihe undersigned further acknowiedges that, except to the extent sel torth above, it has paid all of its

subcontraclors and has paid all of its providers ol labor, skill or material furnished at said above described
property

Vendor MARTIN MARIE I TA MATERIALS
o - :

Tile SR cRENT 25—(’)

Subsenhed and sworn to before me this I % " day of &_:r O.@R__. 2020
-
Notary Fubiic Z%.&# e ——

Y,

Eiga Pena Mendoza
Y My Commussion Expiras
1 0212312023
‘d 10 No 125009541

My Comimission exp

*

LN

Please sign and return to

McDowell and Sons Contractors, Inc
P.O. Box G64

lowa Falls, IA 60126




. McDowell & Sons Contractors Inc.

10214 Hwy 65 ~ PO Box 664 ~ lowa Falls, IA 50126
Phone: 641-648-5071 ~ Fax: 641-648-3639

WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN

The undersigned acknowledges full payment from McDowell and Sons Contractors, Inc.

Whereas, the undersigned has furnished material and perform labor at the property known as:

Job Name: Repairs to Main Tile and Lateral 3 Tile, DD #25 and Repairs to
Main Tile DD #1

Hardin County, lowa Projects: 6501 and 6749.6

The undersigned acknowledges further that said amount: Forty-five thousand forly dollars and 68/100"
dollars ($45,040.68) is full payment for all labor, skili or material provided by the undersigned at said
premises for invoices #HU00006308, HU00006324, HU0006759, HU00006770, HU00006780,

HU00008134, CDE0D01158, DE00008148, HU00006864, HU00006882, HU0OD06968, CHUO001372,
HU00006962. :

Except fo the extent of any additional amount set for in the preceding space, the undearsigned will waive
and release any and all ien, or claim or right to llen, on said above described property.
The undersigned further acknowledges that, except to the extent set forth above, it has paid all of ils

subcontractors and has paid all of its providers of labor, skill or matenal furnished at sald above described
property.

Vendor. FORTERRA PIPE & PRECAST
By: /X /é/

tite:  (Vad)- lc
Subscribed and sworn to before me this '77 5 day of 0 J%M , 2020

Notary Public:

My Commlssloln expire

Please sign and return to;

McDowell and Sons Contractors, Inc.

P.O. Box 664
lowa Fallg, IA 60126

AML srac "oy
e “"4«&\ Y ELAIN

SRl nd ¥ NoTary P
*%:‘.. A ) My C' .

SR o e oo )

[ .

January 31, 2024

Z)\STACY ELAINE CLERMONT

(a8 NOTARY PUBLIC - MINNESOTA
RYEY My Commission Expires




McDowell & Sons Contractors Inc.

10214 Hwy 65 ~ PO Box 664 ~ lowa Falls, IA 50126
Phone: 641-648-5071 ~ Fax: 641-648-3639

WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN

The undersigned acknowledges full payment from McDowell and Sons Contractors, Inc
Whereas, the undersigned has furnished material and perform labor at the property known as:
Job Name Repairs to Main Tile and Lateral 3 Tile, DD #25 and Repairs to

Main Tile DD #1
Hardin County, lowa Projects: 6501 and 6749.5

The undersigned acknowledges further that said amount One thousand one hundred thirty dollars and
00/100™ doltars ($1,130.00) is full payment for all labor, skill or material provided by the undersigned at
said premises for invoice #1820.

Except to the extent of any additional amount set for in the preceding space, the undersigned will waive
and release any and all lien, or claim or right to lien, on said above described property

The undersigned further acknowledges that, except to the extent set forth above. it has paid all of its
subcontractors and has paid all of its providers of labor, skill or material furnished at said above described
property

Vendor: WILLIAMS EXCAVATION & DIRECTIONAL BORING
By: \4}5\»\&_ @\M

Title: o L &

Subscribed and sworp to before me this j?)'&( day of (1)[‘ {L/VW , 2020
v stee

T STEFANIE ABKES
f % |COMMISSION NUMBER 79517
MY CO PIRES:

Wk

Notary Public:

My Commission expires!

Please sign and return to:

McDowell and Sons Contractors, Inc.
P.O. Box 664

lowa Falls, IA 50126




McDowell & Sons Contractors inc.
10214 Hwy 65 ~ PO Box 664 ~ lowa Falls, IA 50126
Phone: 641-648-5071 ~ Fax: 641-648-3639

WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN

The undersigned acknowledges full payment from McDowell and Sons Contractors, Inc

Whereas, the undersigned has furnished material and perform labor at the property known as

Job Name Repairs to Main Tile and Lateral 3 Tile, DD #25 and Repairs to
Maiin Tile OD #1

Hardin County, lowa Projects 6501 and 6749.5

The undersigned acknowledges further that said amount: Nineteen thousand five hundred forty-four
dollars and 83/100" dollars ($19,544 83) is full payment for all labor, skill or material provided by the
undersigned at said premises for invoices #96597, 96904, 97482, 97862. 100890, 103538,

Except to the extent of any additional amount set for in the preceding space, the undersigned will waive
and release any and all lien, or claim or right to lien, on said above described property.
The undersigned further acknowledges that except to the extent set forth above, it has paid all of its

subcontractors and has paid all of its providers of labor, skill or material furnished at said ahove described
property

Vendor. BROWN Syﬁﬁo
a——y - it 7/

By /__{_ ¥
A

Title: /;;,1.(.:,3.):'/’,? . ( L\

Subscribed and sworn to before me this (7] dayof SOVinche e . 2020
Notary Public Par ¢ / o ql ¢ F Jail ) e LLVlE:K;E DEMIRJIAN s

I

: {#%% Notarial Seal- IOWA
My Commission expires: ©.x‘ 4 () AN 4 ﬁ Commission No, 764081
' ’ 7 A s 0D Mybgommlsslon Explres January 20, 207

Please sign and return to.

McDowell and Sons Contractors. Inc.
P.O. Box 664

lowa Falls, IA 50126




McDowell & Sons Contractors inc.

10214 Hwy 65 ~ PO Box 664 ~ lowa Falls, IA 50126
Phone: 641-648-5071 ~ Fax: 641-648-3639

WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN

The undersigned acknowledges full payment from McDowell and Sons Contractors, Inc

Whereas, the undersigned has furnished material and perform labor at the property known as

Job Name Repairs to Main Tile and Lateral 3 Tile, DD #25 and Repairs to
Main Tile DD #1

Hardin County, lowa Projects 6501 and 6749.5

The undersigned acknowledges further that said amount: Two thousand one hundred eighty-four and
33/100™ dollars ($2,184.33) is full payment for all labor, skill or material provided by the undersigned at
said premises for invoices #184106, 184314, 186377, 186378, 187961

Except to the extent of any additional amount set for in the preceding space, the undersigned will waive
and release any and all lien, or claim or right to lien, on said above described property.
The undersigned further acknowledges that, except to the extent set forth above, it has paid all of its

subcontractors and has paid all of its providers of labor, skill or material furnished at said above described
property.

Vendor: CONCRETE INC
C"1 %
Byi — 2

-

Title.'“ O‘@Ce W\dﬁqo‘/h_h—_—)

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 1 2,' day of C:)d . , 2020

Notary Public: . \M

My Commissiorf expires:
/o 7/2 3

Piease sign and return to:
McDowell and Sons Contractors, Inc.

' /
P.O. Box 664 Caz
lowa Falls, 1A 50126




McDowell & Sons Contractors Inc.

10214 Hwy 65 ~ PO Box 664 ~ lowa Falls, IA 50126
Phone: 641-648-5071 ~ Fax: 641-648-3639

WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN

The undersigned acknowledges full payment from McDowell and Sons Contractors, Inc.
Whereas, the undersigned has furnished material and perform tabor at the property known as:
Job Name: Repairs to Main Tile and Lateral 3 Tile, DD #25 and Repairs to

Main Tile DD #1
Hardin County, lowa Projects: 6501 and 6749.5

The undersigned acknowledges further that said amount: Sixly thousand two hundred and twenty-two
and 00/100"™ dollars ($60,220.00) is full payment for all fabor, skill or material provided by the undersigned
at said premises for invoice #2480

Except to the extent of any additional amount set for in the preceding space, the undersigned will waive
and release any and all lien, or claim or right to lien, on said above described property.
The undersigned further acknowledges that, except to the extent set forth above, it has paid all of its

subcontractors and has paid all of its providers of labor, skill or material furnished at said above described
properly.

Ver;dor: Boomerar}g ‘
Bth%ﬁU\M\()'(/i&wa;m\)
Lot \e)—

Subscribed and sworn to before me this ‘ z;)_% cay of_Qﬂmdl)ﬁf , 2020
Notary Public: (fMqu ‘Q)il,u/u@ﬂ’-/

My Commission expires: @ Hﬂ 9\3

Please sign and return to:

McDowell and Sons Contractors, Inc.
P.O. Box 664

lowa Falls, IA 50126




Project: Upper Main Tile Diversion DD 56
Gehrke Inc. Brian Nettleton Excavating Inc. Holland Contracting Corp. Weidemann Inc.
Date: March 10, 2021 1405 21st Ave. 269 370th Street 1400 South 4th Street 105 South Tracy
EEETENVREEl  Ergineer: Lee Gallentine Eldora, IA 50627 Joice, IA 50446 Forest City, IA 50436 Dows, IA 50071
Engineers Est. $700,000
Item Estimated Unit Bid Unit Bid Unit Bid Unit Bid
No. Description Quantity Unit Price Price Price Price Price Price Price Price
DD 56 BASE BID
1 48’ @ RCP Tile 4,634 LF $ 175.00 $ 810,950.00 | $ 190.00 $ 880,460.00 | $ 209.00 $ 968,506.00 | $ 250.00 $ 1,158,500.00
2 48" @ CMP Tile Outlet 40 LF $ 154.00 $ 6,160.00 | $ 162.00 $ 6,480.00 | $ 22000 $ 8,800.00 | $ 27335 $ 10,934.00
3 727 Junction Structure 2 EA $ 7,150.00 $ 14,300.00 | $ 5900.00 $ 11,800.00 | $ 8,000.00 $ 16,000.00 | $ 10,000.00 $ 20,000.00
4 Concrete Collar 3 EA $ 330.00 $ 990.00 1 $ 1,000.00 $ 3,000.00 1% 900.00 $ 2,700.00 | $ 1,400.00 $ 4,200.00
5  Private Tile Connection 10 EA $ 500.00 $ 5,000.00 | $ 1,100.00 $ 11,000.00 | $ 600.00 $ 6,000.00 | $ 2,280.00 $ 22,800.00
6  12” @ Hickenbottom Intake 1 EA $ 1,300.00 $ 1,300.00 | $ 1,640.00 $ 1,640.00 | $ 1,900.00 $ 1,900.00 | $ 2,100.00 $ 2,100.00
7  Rip-Rap 50 TN $ 3950 $ 1,975.00 | $ 64.00 $ 3,200.00 1 $ 65.00 $ 3,250.00 | $ 5295 $ 2,647.50
8 Tile Removal 30 LF $ 1000 $ 300.00 1% 20.00 $ 600.00 1 $ 1200 $ 360.00 | $ 20.00 $ 600.00
9  Fences 1 LS $ 1,200.00 $ 1,200.00 | $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00 | $ 8,500.00 $ 8,500.00 | $ 500000 $ 5,000.00
10  Road Ditch Grading 2 STA $ 650.00 $ 1,300.00 | $ 500.00 $ 1,000.00 | $ 350.00 $ 700.00 | $ 1,000.00 $ 2,000.00
11  OQutlet Shaping 1 LS $ 650.00 $ 650.00 | $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00
12 Dewatering 1 LS $ 20,000.00 $ 20,000.00 | $ 15,000.00 $ 15,000.00 | $ 20,000.00 $ 20,000.00 | $ 25,000.00 $ 25,000.00
13 Exploratory Excavation 2 HR $ 525.00 $ 1,050.00 | $ 300.00 $ 600.00 | $ 450.00 $ 900.00 | $ 500.00 $ 1,000.00
14  Bonding 1 LS $ 8,000.00 $ 8,000.00 | $ 15,000.00 $ 15,000.00 | $ 38,000.00 $ 38,000.00 | $ 18,000.00 $ 18,000.00
15  Seeding 1 LS $ 7,00000 $ 7,000.00 | $ 7,000.00 $ 7,000.00| $ 27,000.00 $ 27,000.00 | $ 8,000.00 $ 8,000.00
16  Seeding Warranty 1 LS $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 | $ 100.00 $ 100.00 | $ 13,500.00 $ 13,500.00 | $ 200.00 $ 200.00
DD 56 BASE BID TOTAL (BID ITEMS 1-16) | $ 881,175.00 | $ 959,380.00 | $ 1,117,116.00 | $ 1,281,981.50
Item Estimated Unit Bid Unit Bid Unit Bid Unit Bid
No. Description Quantity Unit Price Price Price Price Price Price Price Price
DD 56 ALTERNATE BID
1ALT 48” @ Polypropylene Tile 4,634 LF $ 180.00 $ 834,120.00 $ - $ - $ -
2ALT 48” @ CMP Tile Outlet 40 LF $ 15400 $ 6,160.00 $ - $ - $ -
3ALT 72” Junction Structure 2 EA $ 7,150.00 $ 14,300.00 $ - $ - $ -
4ALT Concrete Collar 3 EA $ 330.00 $ 990.00 $ - $ - $ -
5ALT Private Tile Connection 10 EA $ 500.00 $ 5,000.00 $ - $ - $ -
6ALT 12” @ Hickenbottom Intake 1 EA $ 1,300.00 $ 1,300.00 $ - $ - $ -
7ALT Rip-Rap 50 TN $ 3950 $ 1,975.00 $ - $ - $ -
8ALT Tile Removal 30 LF $ 1000 $ 300.00 $ - $ - $ -
9ALT Fences 1 LS $ 1,200.00 $ 1,200.00 $ - $ - $ -
10ALT Road Ditch Grading 2 STA $ 650.00 $ 1,300.00 $ - $ - $ -
11ALT Outlet Shaping 1 LS $ 650.00 $ 650.00 $ - $ - $ -
12ALT Dewatering 1 LS $ 35,00000 $ 35,000.00 $ - $ - $ -
13ALT Exploratory Excavation 2 HR $ 525.00 $ 1,050.00 $ - $ - $ -
14ALT Bonding 1 LS $ 8,000.00 $ 8,000.00 $ - $ - $ -
15ALT Seeding 1 LS $ 7,00000 $ 7,000.00 $ - $ - $ -
16ALT Seeding Warranty 1 LS $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 $ - $ - $ -
DD 56 BASE BID TOTAL (BID ITEMS 1ALT-16ALT) [ $ 919,345.00 [ $ - [ $ - [ $ -
DD 56 ADD ALTERNATES BID
1ADD Mandrel Testing of Tile 4,674 LF $ 500 $ 23,370.00 | $ 100 $ 4674001 % 200 % 9,348.00 | $ 100 $ 4,674.00
2ADD CCTV Inspection of Tile 4,674 LF $ 500 $ 23,370.00 | $ 300 $ 14,022.00 | $ 400 $ 18,696.00 | $ 300 $ 14,022.00
3ADD Trench Compaction 46.74 STA $ 500.00 $ 23,370.00 | $ 460.00 $ 21,500.40 | $ 180.00 $ 8,413.20| $ 4,00000 $ 186,960.00
4ADD Mandrel and CCTV Access Point 4 EA $ 6,000.00 $ 24,000.00 | $ 3,750.00 $ 15,000.00 | $ 12,000.00 $ 48,000.00 | $ 5650.00 $ 22,600.00
5ADD Additional 2’ of Installation Depth 4,674 LF $ 100 $ 4674001 % 15.00 $ 70,110.00 | $ 3500 $ 163,590.00 | $ 15.00 $ 70,110.00
BID ADD ALTERNATE #1 TOTAL (BID ITEMS 1ADD-5ADD) | $ 98,784.00 | $ 125,306.40 | $ 248,047.20 | $ 298,366.00




Drainage District:

#17

Investigation Summary:

e Landowner in the NW¥% NE% Section 4, Township 88 North, Range 22 West reported the 12-inch Main tile is
offset from the outlet and is not draining. Also reported the presence of water backing up onto the parcel and
lack of drainage. Excavations were completed by a contractor hired by the landowner in the vicinity.

e Visual observation found the (rusty and bent) 18-inch CMP Main tile outlet with water flowing freely out into
the unnamed tributary to the South Fork of the lowa River. Visually following the historical record path of the
Main tile in the upstream direction found no excavations or signs of excess surface water in the immediate
vicinity. Further visual exploration found the reported exploratory excavations approximately 500-feet east the

assumed Main tile path at their closest point.
e Office research found that the Main tile in this area was reportedly installed as a 16-inch tile, much larger than
the reported 12-inch tile. In addition, the historical map on record does not show any laterals.

Contractor Time and Materials (spent while CGA was on-site):

None recorded as only field observation was conducted.

Additional Actions Recommended:

Due to the reported size and observed locations of excavation, it is unlikely that the reported tile is a
District facility. However, definite confirmation of this could be achieved by exposing the tile for direct
observation of the size and location, as well as a more thorough analysis of the district history.

Should the landowners and District Trustees wish, the suspected private tile could be acquired by the
District as a facility for future use and maintenance.

Due to some erosion taking place of the soil around the Main tile outlet, the District Trustees may wish to
install additional revetment stone around the perimeter of the CMP outlet tile to prevent further erosion.
In addition, with the rusted and slightly bent nature of the CMP material, it may be worth replacing the
first 40-feet of material from the outlet.

The Main tile outlet currently lacks a rodent guard, which could be installed on the existing outlet, or a
new CMP outlet accordingly.

CGA

———
ENGINEERS + LAND SURVEYORS

1:\6840.2-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering
Report\6840.2 - Investigation Summary - DD17W0308.docx



b

A1DEN

: SR S PLar
| ; / t’)’ﬂéj‘? DISTEIC
CARLI FANK  CHPL FANK HENEY FLE TCHER| I ASFPENSERSB.S.1Y00D. DerA Nﬂ,\ 1S T
v HACDIN COUNTY
7 2 e :: g \\ Zt Cor? /[%';’A
o T or. anga -
g\)‘h (R AT E \s.aaa‘,sim'r Engr Eldarala.
ELLIOT'T! BUSHIMAY v ‘| HENEY |FLETCHER || JE.COMBELLICK | ol
\§ St sagees Length and lec of Tile.
|L i R il Syt g BTALETITSA TRl e Sra a0 To Sfa & 5-6500" 6. Tite.
| 7 AV ¥ 3 & - - 7g-ioog-ig
K2 f\g AR i
ELLIOTT| BUSHMAN @Q‘? HENEY S ELCOMEELLICK /00 - - Lﬁ’f;m;{fg""" "
1 Ea J ' / B A ool s o
m
GEO. HESLOP ENOGH mqem EN, PYAEMAN DAVID :rﬁemw K
! (1
\ fpe Y
i il el $
1
GEO. HESLOR ENOCH, A % } ENOCH WYARMAN T ?4«/10 | rraer AN
|y : .
. ZHK@ M } zr
(=L z / : ¥
ERNEST | PADKE
I
_/.1 T e ] & BTN = [
/EENEJT BADKE Pt o el
;Mw&//rfff.l/qéﬁ _____d'_f ey A Diemil]
- : - =
N S
2
BN
[ v
el NG I
] R A\
g 9
FueryY| Beos. % “ﬁ
B
, S
5

.!"J..r?




Drainage Work Order Request For Repair
Hardin County

Date: 3/3/2021

Work Order #: WO000000308

Drainage District: DDs\DD 17 (51030)

Sec-Twp-Rge: 04-88-22 Qtr Sec: W 1/4 Corner ofNW
Location/GIS: 88-22-04-200-001

Requested By: John Wibholm

Contact Phone: (515) 460-0668

Contact Email: jwibholm@gmail.com

Landowner(if different): John Wibholm

Description: John Wibholm reports 12" main tile is offset of outlet & not draining, standing
water backed up in his parcel #882204200001 & outlet is in neighbor's parcel to
the West. John had Hands On investigate, tile is open, says it needs dug down for
a length of 300' to 400' & relaid.

Repair labor, materials and equipment

Repaired By: Date:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to:  Hardin County Auditor's Office
Attn: Drainage Clerk
1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Eldora, 1A 50627
Phone (641) 939-8111
Fax (641) 939-8245

For Office Use Only

Approved: Date:







Inspector’s Project Diary

Project: Afg;.L&Q # LT MmN _ WiyH WATER. FoNDINGE
CGA PN: r Days Report Proj. Mgr.
Contractor: — Date: 3/zz/z0z27 caLEWTINE
Superintendent: Weather Conditions:? Precip.: ~Temp. Hi: /&5 °
_ Clouoy LEHTWwD ©.0 ” | Temp. Low: <% °
INSPECTOR: 4 Contractor:
Time Arrived: AQ:309m Timeleft: 11115 AM | Time Arrived: Time Left:

1. General Remarks and Work Accomplished:
U308 .M OBSERVER ARRIVED 0w SITE & WALKED Our 7o WNERE MAIN wolltD
CRogS FEwcELWE SouTH EWsy oF GPEW DITCIT, OBSERVE L. Coulld
NOT Finp awy ARENS of Frest Sotr- Exca/ATED BUT Fo4no

ow&E TINE. -&&
Warer wa-yy HERE urer HHO FeoweD 4T . wr{e rods
HAD TRIED yp CoNTACT HRNOS o N EXCAVATING Bu7 H el f: ruer{
HIiL call yET ABour T), oBserveEr. Wh [IKED ALoNe CA4.

é.
0o ‘Arens oF TiL & exPosED o0& FREsH SolL, 0BSeRVER D;—fenf-wrvé
SURFAC = DRA1 W INLET T SE  THAT COULDUSE SoME
W FRONT afF- 1ntE7. R VO TILE ViSIBLE ORERESH D& w

[}
10:098mM\ 08sERVER CALLED L= T Lé FOUND warERIA

ESTMAPL OV .
en ov LSS prosk REGUESTINL, S0 Fs T i e i

L EE 34D YO CowTRLT JOHN To sei (F HE HAS iwFoRmATION TItf—
wouLd HELP
10{(2AM, OBsepyan, catLed SOHA) AND RETER THLKING T Toip) THRT
ARE A HE |S CoNCERWED WwiThy 15 FURTHER ZhsT & FueTHER.EHST
OF FEWcELiw & woRTIT EAST g |qH2 S ConwWy DES BUT Sourrt oF coMwyo3s
OBSERVER KO IS ED TJOAN THAT 41 1S ProBael R LE.

Siveas ' mars AL SHow WEST o FEWLE U iweE NVORTH AND 1 S
ALowar YALLEY AT T ar LOCAT o R OTHER VALLE ), FURTHER

EAST WHERE Soit MAS BREEW Dué ENOS wf Loiws VROt &Rouw O
ALOT HIGHER ., DBSERVER TOLD JoMHN) ABOUT BEHACo) AN SEAT TEHAN

AW IMACE S F 1vFoR MmpuTiow J:_ﬁ#%p; ALSo TOLD JORN THAAT]
OLD mpapS SHOMW TILe sflow Be 16° Wwiictt 12% riLe 15 ALor

SMALLER. TOHN SAID THAT HE HRO A 3Soop Birl, AHLResdy ANWO
Was wolm HAPRYy How SHRLLOW 17 WAS Awo mou.;/{}'ﬁ[ I-7-3
IF ITwaAs coupnlfy 70 cET p1 PEEPER . 08seRvER SH1D FraT—

Fwitt Ruw IT By LEE BUT WAY IT 15 Lookiné RigHT WOw

100 4 IT IS APRIVATE TILE. _ A ks ——
. W, sBserveR. TOOK PICTURES OF Low [ALLE )/‘5 £ wWH E 8

LAS EX POSED 0R REPAIRED
1S AmM. OBsSeryeR LEFT SITE,

By: Gt
Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc. Inspector

Sf};‘?;i,“;‘%;"gi"ee's Distribution: Project Mgr. (Original), Inspector (Copy)

Marshalitown, IA 50158 Form 9753



m TeTersTmtairetie
v (s3UsWMdOp (283} UD Pasn 3g 03 10N 210N} _ s3LepuUNog p1eze pooly ()
- SHOLATAL 1 939079 SQRIN Lty -, oo =
I 99—
Pre < . PG suon ()
S P Frve : -
: SInrord \fstgﬁ NIQYVH SPUISIA ooyss ()
e 206 3%eany Poedyns S0 AMH 0D SZovTssuppy Apsadosg | | Asepunog s oMy
U uoIsINY] 00T L] av sse|D ¥§ TT-68-S¢  Buysdmyes O
ISTUL G USYdaIs PREUIYSSIIPPYE_TTT Ve 001000092 201 euRy 90000£5£TT6E QipRosRd | T

1 3edsing padso.d podiy O
ﬂh .Q:Wmﬁ_\scun..mo O

e r71d Snenis 0
4 Audold uonEARSU0D) D

s3uoz Isudseiul )
187000 sies )
\ _ %Q-O:@- asnpue ()
_ * AydesSopen 0O

SPLIsIg 3Beuiesg ()

%3& \(-Q.UQ 150000 nby VLI d sa|11, 38euies] JA)
Y SeIEd| ;)
S11 2919 O
=1EM (]
QNWOQK '3 MOY PecliEy ()
speosey ()
uonEiouuy peoiey ()
MOY peoy ()
. speoy ()
wraw &U« g B suojsuawIq peoy )
g 1d saurion ()
%q{ltmy\ UOREIOULY 10 D
70 9nq svorsinIpans ()
uoEoUY UOISIAPANS ()
N32g9 SUL1 251y iipes
2504% 1914 sdgsmoL 3438099 ()
sdysumoL [Edn1od )
sywr 3jei0di0D) &)
XiaSeny AGsumoTig | Sodag o e - ; ss1ppy ()
206 -0V .

h.rwh#g:u& {peaq) 3snuL ¢ <_—-S_4 s5hey
Quaydals ‘pneuBY - JAUMOK . ——y Yose35 1asig 8euiesq &
w : - depy main &
AMH 0D SZTrPT - 5534 e 5 e : yosess Aysadod &

00T00009Z¢ - P1 ¥ . : W
P0000€SETT62 - QI 1 / - b4 ) | SDUNPIND

puadsi IS seAe

s - =
egnnprce
A131 ewj Anawopig yoday synsay dwon S)NsIY 1P eas dwod) Y855 E ~ SRAe S

o e e Gy uew ‘ vi‘Aunod uiprey LIOOBOH &)
roood apd gobS #2071
T B = o @M ? 2e6=q13bedg L =qiadA)abedrz 7 L =quakegoy L =giddy; xdseuonesyddy/wos: diodiapiauydsuodeaq//:sdny g 0 >
X o = -+ X ‘W-v'Qunojuipsey - uodeag @ @ X Buig - uodeaq funod uipiey €} ﬁ [ |

UH9a 1 TYH 20489 # gar



L2170 94D 47 122N g w7, 8] DI sty F2UL SN gm0l $p8S BN



44

/

4
4

\,

o
]

03/20/2021
09:02

\

\

N

T
N
Q
:
Q
Y
P
2
R
e
%
Q
A
§
Q
'Y
%
Y
R
‘\)
oN
Q
\y
R
®
2
v
3
~

PreTuwrRE R s89Y

/5 N f

AR K

. i\ A
aan N Y s i







FrRorm 30" ReP swodiwt BLAck Sott

IS Low e StW Flom Low-

Picrures = 5896

o Louc ub op m@m&&"v).

AXPosSE

=
7




PV ANIQ gy it
/.v S £311wn @7 I uQM\QMW 20

Sz a

R.:J\Qu.u AIONT? S0, 08 QL \WJJ%S. Mmo7 It/ FIN SI (685 f# aymy
2p0r07



i

L S e
3

e

@ \
Ca )
— Y

.
..\..._M y

Ay K
LS

o
o

MS 0L A917679 109 P _
#>¥, 08 INM 04 Aerun e o TINT 0 1y - TS M.t\rGSw r¢1Yoo1 Guoc # FINLI1Y




\ 2EAINTND NP
2UIperod vyl NI o Iiuwl iy BA 313027 SI Lp,8s R IINDId



e T

=
g 3

LULUVERT LUOER Ca/fdd‘ ozs”

L2

§ .
N
e
LU\
L
2
by
Q
K
e

|

Plerure # 5900




6840 DD17 5-19-16RB
1,5000.000,5000.000,100.000,CPT 3/4
2,3636593.407,4945799.405,1136.950, TOP CLAY MAIN
3,3636592.582,4945799.910,1137.453,TOP CLAY 8" PRIVATE
4,3634519.770,4948118.450,1155.580,GPS MON 8017
8017,3634519.770,4948118.450,1155.580,GPS MON 8017



Drainage District:
#128

Investigation Summary:

e OnJuly 31, 2020 CCTV inspection was taken of the dual wall HDPE main tile previously installed to determine its
condition.

o After reviewing the footage, the following observations were made:

1. 854 feet of CCTV inspection was conducted.
818 feet of flexible dual wall HDPE was inspected.
All the tile observed was found to be deflected less than 10%.
The minimum amount of deflection found was approximately 2-3% (see attached photo for example).
The maximum amount of deflection found was approximately 8-9% (see attached photo for example).
The average amount of deflection found was approximately 4%.
While not large in extent or length, many places in the tile were found to have intermittent ponding in
the bottom.

NouvsEwN

Contractor Time and Materials (spent while CGA was on-site):

e None as all work performed by the contractor is part of the contract.

Additional Actions Recommended:

Per Change Order #3, the contractor is only obligated to replace any flexible dual wall in excess of 12% deflection
as the manufacturer states that anything with less than 12% deflection “will perform as intended”. Based on
these, no action is recommended.

P:\6935.1\PM\DOC\6935.1 - Investigation Summary -
DD128.docx









PEARPOINT#

WRc MSCC Third Edition

Inspection Report

Produced on behalf of —- HANDSACKER
Site location —,

Survey reference — DEAN BRIGHT
Date — 310720

WILLIAMS UNDERGROUND SVCS.

102 INDUSTRIAL DRIVVE, ACKLEY, IOWA
50601,

641-485-3925



PEARPOINT A

Contents

1 Drain / Sewer Survey Error! Bookmark not defined.
1.1 Sit@ INfOTMATION «........ueneeeeioveenicsiineitieictireieeeeessceeeesesaaessssesnesssnsssessassassssssasennssessasssssenns Error! Bookmark not defined.
1.2 Drain / SEWEr DELAIIS............coeeeceeeeaereeeeeeeeeiersesseessesssessssssssssssesssesessassasessssssssssssssassnssssssanes Error! Bookmark not defined.
1.3 SUIVEY DELQIIS........eccsseeeeerreeeeeeeereaseresseresssasasssssessssnesesssarasssesssssesssssssssnsesssssssessssssssnssnsssssans Error! Bookmark not defined.
1.4 Drain / SEWEr DIQGIaM ............ccoveeveeveeeresensenmrsssnesesessessssssssssssssssassssssssesssssssasssnsssssssssssessas Error! Bookmark not defined.
1.5 OBSEIVALIONS ........ueueeiiiiiariecuirsicsstisiisiecsesisssaesssassceasssassssasasssanasssssssssessnossssssssssssssssssssas Error! Bookmark not defined.
1.6 PROTOGIAPAS. .......ccooevionereriinsnierinicvrnisisssssusssrnmneresasonessserasassesssssessassssssnssssassrsssmsesessasesssnssnns Error! Bookmark not defined.

2 Drain / Sewer Survey Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.1 SItEINFOIMALION ......uneeveneerecrronrieensreessrsseassssestesessessssasssrasssessessssssanssssssssnssssnsessassssassesnses Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.2 Drain / Sewer Details..................oeuu.... coresassasssasersessMonneseeerassnssasossssarssense Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.3 SUIVEY DEEQIIS.........ocoeuuoeneevneeneeerneeareereeessessseresesssssssssssesssssssasessnnsesssssnssssnssnsssssssssnsesssssnns Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.4 Drain /SEWer DiGQIGM ...............ccceerueeereaeseeserersseesssesssessssessesssnssssossesssssssssesssssssssassssssessees Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.5 ODBSEIVALIONS ........c.oonaeatracereeceareeeseeessessussssseesssssssssssssssasssassssssssassnsssssessesssssensrsssessens Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.6 PROUOGIAPNAS........c.cneneeeeneereecerreeessteesessessssssssssnsssssssesaasnssssssesssnsssssasssnsassssnssessnsnressssssnsassas Error! Bookmark not defined.



1 Drain / Sewer Survey

1.1 Survey Header

114

11.2

113

114

1.1.6

1.1.6

11.7

118

11.9

1.1.10
11.11
1.1.12
1.1.13
11.44
1.1.16
1.1.16
1147
1.1.18
11.19
1.1.20
1.1.21
1.1.22
114.23
11.24
1.1.26
1.1.26
1.1.27
11.28
11.29
1.1.30
1.1.31
1.1.32
1133
11.34
1.1.35
1.1.36

Surveyed by (Operator)
Contract no.
Job no.

Catchment (Drainage area)

Division

District

Pipeline length ref
Date

Time

Location

Start manhole no.
Start depth

Start cover level
Start invert level
Finish manhole no.
Finish depth

Finish cover level
Finish invert level
Use of Drain
Direction

Size 1 (diameter/height)
Size 2 (width)
Shape

Material

Lining

Pipe length

Total length

Year laid

Video cassette number
Comments: General
Purpose

Sewer category
Pre-cleaning
Weather

Location code
Further location details

PAUL

DEAN BRIGHT

1000
310720
09:47

-

8"'mm

2019

FLEX CORE DUAL WALL
X



1.2 Observations

Diameter/ Clock Intrusion
Video Ref Dist(f) S°™ Code Photo Ref il Remarks
Defect Dimension a¢ To % mm



® Per recommendation of previous investigation summary, performed prel inary survey of existing main open
ditch flowline, inventory of main open ditch condition, and found the following issues:

1. 6,000% feet of the main open ditch that has silt accumulation of %# feet to 1%+ feet (see attached map for
locations).

2. 15,460t feet of the main open ditch that has eroded below the original design grade (see attached map
for locations).

3. 8,800% feet of the main open ditch that has a bottom width narrower than the original design (see
attached map for locations).

4. Erosion around the outlet of the main tile at the upper end of the main open ditch.

5. 10t locations of existing tile outlets that are in disrepair.

6. 20% locations of existing surface drains that are in disrepair or a new psurface drain is needed.

7. 15t locations of sluffing on the banks of the main open ditch.

8. 5t patches of trees that could promote beaver activity or root growth that could plug tiles.

9. 2t locations of rocks/former crossing in the flowli

Contractor Time and Materials (spent while CGA was on-site):
None recorded as only visual observation and field survey was performed.

Additional Actions Recommended:

Given all of the above issues that could negatively impact drainage capacity, we would recommend a large scale
project to remedy them. Since these issues are spread throughout the length of the main open ditch, the
construction cost would be well over $50,000. This amount is high enough that a hearing and an engineer’s report
would be required.

1:\6486.5-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering
Report\6486.5 - Drainage Investigation Summary - DD48.docx




+ LF OF UNDERCUT
2 DITCH BOTTOM

4500+ LF OF SILTED =
IN DITCH BOTTOM

OPEN DITCH - (SILTED ABOVE DESIGN GRADE)

OPEN DITCH - (DITCH BOTTOM NARROWER THAN
DESIGN GRADE)

OPEN DITCH - (ERODED BELOW DESIGN GRADE)

SECTION LINES (APPROXIMATE)

DRAINAGE DISTRICT 48

HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA

m
m
|
|
m




=) (52 @) 0 (=) ) B2 ) = T AR

8921245 010 0.1 L —

‘_.;--
§92.123501002
892124
892123200005 §92,12'4100008
892124100010 892;1:241 00 0411
DIDYNoRE6)
89 2:1-23:2 00 007,
892:1:241 00 04
1 06 000
PARCELD

892123200010




2021 Joint Drainage District Relevies (Franklin Control)

Ending .
Fund # District Name | Last Relevy Cash Qutstndlng Interest Subtotal Retainer Rmolns Original Cost| % Relevy Total
Warrants Needed Relevy*
Balance
DD 2-2 F-
51160 Hardin(Franklin 2002 S 320.19 | $ 6,164.70 | S 272.65 | $ 6,117.16 | $ 2,000.00 | $ 8,117.16 | $ 28,745.49 28.24% 8,117.16
Control)
Franklin86% S 6,980.76 S 24,811.65 28.14% 6,980.76
(Hardin14% §  1,13640 § 393384  28.89% 1,136.40
F-Hardin 4-53
51162 (Franklin 2017 S - S 5807.92 | $ 318.96 | $ 6,126.88 | $ 2,000.00 | $ 8,126.88 | $ 40,969.81 19.84% 8,126.88
Control)
Franklin60% $ 4,876.13 $ 24,540.31 19.87% 2,776.10
Hardin40% $ 3,250.75 $ 16429.50  19.79% 1,850.72
Franklin County Supervisors Hardin County Supervisors
Date Approved:  S-2. apd)y Date Approved:
) m, /
Mike Nolte % ViR <o BJ Hoffman
LARL74
Gary McVicker| _Zoury 0t Y eu 2 Reneé McClellan
Chris Vanness (:L‘ G Lance Granzow






